

Planning

August 21, 1967

Mr. A. Frederick Smith
Assistant Regional Administrator
Program Coordination and Services Division
Department of Housing and Urban Development
Peachtree Seventh Building
Atlanta, Georgia 30323

Dear Mr. Smith:

May I acknowledge receipt of your letter of August 18th containing a list of suggestions for improvements and corrective action in connection with the City's Workable Program.

I am forwarding this to our Planning Department in order that the necessary action may be taken.

Sincerely yours,

Ivan Allen, Jr.
Mayor

IAJr/br

CC: Mr. Collier Gladin